From: Tu, John

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: ALUC Meeting Format

Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:53:16 AM
Best,

Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Amanda Wolf <amandawolf@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: ALUC Meeting Format

[External Email]

Hi James,

The team was hoping to better understand the format of the ALUC hearing, does the County
present on the Applicant's behalf - isthe Applicant just there for answering questions from the
ALUC?

Best,
Amanda

Amanda Wolf |

Development Manager

Working for Lendlease at Google
(E Sunnyvale, CA |

628-240-4111

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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